
From: Lee, Cheryl
Sent: 4/20/2011 2:04:57 PM

RedactedTo:
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); Pierce, Jennifer E 
(JPierce@semprautilities.com)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); [Redacted

Mike.Marelli@sce.comCc: Redacted
(Mike.Marelli@scc.com): I Redacted

Redacted cathy.karlstad@sce.com 
(cathy.karlstad@sce.com); Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Douglas, 
Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Kamins, SaraM. (sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Smith, Aimee (AMSmith@semprautilities.com); william.v.walsh@sce.com 
(william.v.walsh@sce.com); Cristina.radu@sce.com (Cristina.radu@sce.com); 
Nguyen, Uyen - E&FP (UNguyen@semprautilities.com)

Bee:
Subject: 2011 RPS Procurement Plans

SCE, PG&E, and SDG&E,

The decision approving your 2011 RPS Procurement Plans has been mailed today. Thus, per the 
adopted schedule listed in Appendix B of the decision, your amended RPS Procurement Plans are due 
14 days from today.

Any request to change the schedule should be made following Rule 16.6 which requires that requests 
must be received by the Executive Director at least three business days before the existing date for 
compliance. Please coordinate if more than one utility would like to make a request and please send 
me a copy of the request.

To ensure efficient and timely review of your amended 2011 Plans, please include a clear description of 
the changes made, including the location within the Plans of the changes. A redlined version should 
also be included comparing your amended Plan to your most recently filed draft Plan.

If you have any questions regarding the above, or additional questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you, 
Cheryl Lee

Cheryl Lee

Policy Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning, Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
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